
DMB-412 (R 10196) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PlMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 

Bid Package # 2 

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 
P.O. Box 30026 

Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 071 110179 . RMP 

Agency Name DTMBlRecords Building Available Funds $ 

Scope Fire Alarm and Security System Index Number 44315 

Bid opening date and time 8/17/201 1 , 2:W p.m. Bid Expiration Date 10/16/2011 

Director SAB Architect C2AE 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Low 
Second 
Third 

Adequate I34 
Revised W.O.IM.0.P. Additional Funds $ 
Addendum I4 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

BID SECURITY 

n NOT REQUIRED m REQUIRED 

Superior Electric of Lansing, Inc. Yes ex~ires 5.00% Bond $274,800.00 

212 West Sheridan Road 7/1/2012 

Lansing MI 48906 

R.M. Electric, Inc. 
16037 Grove Road 

Lansing MI 48906 

Yes ex~ires 5.00% Bond 
12/1/2012 

Master Electric, Inc. 
2350 W. M-61, P.O. BOX 404 

Gladwin MI 48624 

5.00% Bond 

EVR, Inc. 
1558 Haslett Road 

Haslett MI 48840 

Yes expires 5.00% Bond 
6/1/2012 
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DMB-412 (R 10196) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 

Bid Package # 1 

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 
P.O. Box 30026 

Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 071 1 11299 . JNS 

Agency Name DTMBIGrand Tower Available Funds $ 

Scope Electrical Trench Improvements & Cleaning of Secondary Switchgear Index Number 44120 

Bid opening date and time 8/17/2011 , 200 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 10/16/2011 

@d Director SAB Architect GRP Engineering, Inc. 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Low 
Second 

Third 

Adequate El 
Revised W.OJM.0.P. ,%J Additional Funds $ 
Addendum • 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

BID SECURITY 

NOT REQUIRED • REQUIRED 
. - , . . . . . , ,," ..... *. .,. , ,:=>. 

i@lbDg.gsyp52!!z ,,;.::-;,. ;: ;;:;:; =2<:;<J..;.: :;;?$?$;j!c ;?;;! :,~~;~;:;~;~;;.::%Y*L-'7e.--' ,.';, . - ' 

,..._....-,I . , . ,  ..<- . ,.., 
**~65$*~~2,- :>? '*e ,>: ,~bi.$~-~: ,,>;y !:.~;;:<!<* :>.;: ::z. 2?.:&:,::;;;;:;~~:~::: ::q~g!!~ig~.~~$gg$~~@,"$,:;, ; ; :::;:'; ..;::.; :*;@~$g~g~$~~gfiT*;.~.~.;;~@@Q~$@~~g~#@g@~~~&@~&~g~]~~~;~; ?>,Xt*.<' <..*Arn".. * 

Moore Trosper Construction Company Yes ex~ires 5.00% Bond $43,900.00 
4224 Keller Road 8/16/20 1 3 

Holt MI 48842 

HBC Contracting 
21 70 Apollo Drive 

Lansing MI 48906 

Yes exoires 5.00% Bond 

8/9/2012 

Granger Construction Co. 
6267 Aurelius Road 

Lansing MI 48909 

Yes emires 5.00% Bond $70,000.00 

071 I 11299 . JNS Page 1 of 1 



DMB-412 (R 10196) Bid Tabulation and Recorrrmendation For Contract Award 
PlMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 

Bid Package # 1 

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 
P.O. Box 30026 

Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 51 1 1 1031 9 . AGY 

Agency Name DMVAlCamp Grayling Annual Training Center 

Scope ASP Electrical Modifications 

Bid opening date and time 81171201 1 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 101161201 1 

Available Funds $ 

Index Number 21000 

Director @d SAB Architect 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Low Adequate Dl 
Second Revised W.OIM.0.P. pij Additional Funds $ 
Third Addendum Ed 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

BID SECURITY 

n NOT REQUIRED rn REQUIRED 

MKC Group, Inc. 
103 Deens 

Bay City MI 48706 

Yes Yes expires 5.00% Bond $899,700.00 

J.R. Howell Airport Lighting, LLC 

P.O. Box 210 
Luther MI 49656 

5.00% Bond $1,029,000.00 
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DMB-412 (R 10196) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PlMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04108) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

P.O. Box 30026 

Bid Package # 3 Lansing. Michigan 48909 File Number 751 106331 . MNB 

Agency Name DNWSelfridge Boat Access Site 

Scope Access Site Improvements and Sea Wall Repairs 

Available Funds $ 

Index Number 59590 

Bid opening date and time 81171201 1 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 1011 61201 1 

Director bl SAB Architect Northwest Design Group, Inc. 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Low El Adequate 
Second El Revised W.OJM.0.P. 
Third iBl Addendum El 

Additional Funds $ 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

BID SECURITY 

NOT REQUIRED E] REQUIRED 

i81>g6e#;S-l; :,!: v.;.-: .i:l;j.-:.il''l:-yi~;3~~~;~;:.~ I. :;'+,j;;;j:5k;' . . .:..$.{;:,.(j, ' ,,.:;.. . :;:v?;.rs.,..:l-?.:ilv:L.?~ c.. : ' - 8. .' . ... * - .  ,. .., ,:.,..:;,.;:;i; i , . .  r;. ..-r- ,:,,... ,... : .~.;z.:,..;.. . :- ..,- -= .;.-.7:r .:bpT, :r..T:.,: ..,. :w7 l.lT,v. ;.; ( , ; : : z . , ~ T ~ ~ % l ~ Q ~ Q ~ Q . Q Q  -QQi--..--- 
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&-, ,, ,,.+,.- ..,,.,.< .,,,.: .:.!.. . . ,.. .> . . ,:.-:,:>:>:.. *.:.-:: .2F:5~;,.;+~~;&~::.!!-~,:;:,~:~ ;:Q#~fi;$!~@j@~s.~+feran?'. L::; .?. ;,: : @ ~ ~ ~ f $ ~ ~ a r d . a ~ i ~ i ~ ~ ~ j ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ @ , ~ , ~ ~ & ~ $ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ , ~ ~ ~ & : @ g ~ ~ E ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ @ ~ $ ;  
Pamar Enterprises, Inc. 5.00% Bond $2,066,744.29 
58021 Gratiot Avenue 

New Haven MI 48048 

Angelo lafrate Construction Company 

26300 Sherwood Avenue 

Warren MI 48091 1298 

5.00% Bond $2,166,635.90 

Anlaan Corporation 

P.O. Box 333 
Ferrysburg MI 49409 

Yes expires 5.00% Bond $2,179,536.15 
811 112012 

B & B Construction Services, LLC 

20816 Eleven Mile Road, Suite 202 
St. Clair Shores MI 48081 

Yes expires 5.00% Bond $2,182,546.15 
512012012 
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DMB-412 (R 10196) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PlMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

P.O. Box 30026 

Bid Package # 4 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 751 / 10155 . JAG 

Agency Name DNRIPlatte River State Fish Hatchery 

Scope UV Disinfection Unit Installation 

Available Funds $ 

Index Number 83510 

Bid opening date and time 8/17/2011 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 1011 61201 1 

bl Director SAB Architect Fishbeck, Thompson, Carr & Huber 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Low 
Second 
Third 

Adequate 
Revised W.OJM.0.P. 
Addendum 

Additional Funds $ 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

BID SECURITY 

NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED 

: : ' , ;  : :  ; ,  ' ' '" ' ' " ( c ' ~ .  . ..:. . . I .  L i - - - ' I . .  .,.I,-\ . . 
-.rut .., .lr-.- , .,. - +.- ; c : . ,  . 2 .I. 1.1 .. -~o~ii!igka'ors., veteran?, . . c if w a a i  : . .~'~d:b/o, ..-;:BID BOND : j : j ~ A ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ g , ~ : - , ; .  
Temperature Control, Inc. 

1623 Northern Star Drive 
Traverse City MI 49686 

5.00% Bond $97,270.00 

Advantage Electric Services, LLC. 
2238 Traversefield Drive 

Traverse City MI 49686 

5.00% Bond 

MKC Group, Inc. Yes Yes expires 5.00% Bond $152,721 .W 
103 Deens 811 21201 3 

Bay City MI 48706 
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